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CENrgn 1or luotcta,r AccouNTABILrry, rNc.

(914) 421-12OO. Fax (914) 694€554
Bor 69, Gedrey Station

Write Plains, New york 106o5

PERSONAL AND CONFTDENTIAL

January 9, Lg96

Gerald Stern, Administrator
New York State Commission on Judicial Conduct
801 Second Avenue
New York, New York 10007

Dear Mr. Stern:

This retter responds to. your two-sentence letter to i l€, dated
Decenber 26, L995t crairning that ny December 15, j_995 tetter to
the Assenbly Judiciary Cornnittee:

rrstates incorrectry that the cornmission has
fai led to respond to [ny] tetter or septernber
L4 ,  1995.  r r  (emphasis  added)

rn support thereof, you attach a copy of your septenber 26, 199s
let ter  to  me.

Yourve got to_ be kidding. As you welr know, your Septenber 26,
l-995 letter does not respond to ny september la, L995 letter t;
comrnission chairrnan Henry Ber,ger, nsq. --which is the september
L4 ,1995  le t te r  exp ress l y  re fe r red  to  i n  ny  December  1d ,  t -995
letter to the Assernbly Judiciary Cornrnittee in a paragraph which
reads as fo l lows:

rfn that connection, f would point out that
the re  has  been  no  response  f rom the
Commission on i ludicial Conduct to ny August
L4 ,  L995  r l e t t e r  t o  t he  Ed i to r r ,  pub l i shed  i n
the New York Law Journal  (Exhib i t  ,B, ) .
Likewise, i t  has fai led to respond to ny
Sept,ernber L4, 1995 letter addressed to i ts
Chai rman,  Henrv Berger ,  Esq-  (ExhiUi t  rq !1 . t ,
(my 1,2/ i ,S/95 I t r ,  a t  p .  4)  (emphasis  added)

Rather, your September 26, l-995 letter, marked rconf identialrr on
top, responds to my separate September L4, 1995 letter addressed
to you and marked r rpersonal  and conf  ident ia l r r .  Th is  is  g lar i "gry
obvious from comparison of the content of your September 26, t5gt
letter with the content of ny september t+, l_995 retter t6 you.
There is no such correration to ny september L4, l-995 lettei to
chairman Berger--to which you surely know there has been no
response from you or from the Commission.
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r t  is ,  addi t ionar ly ,  d is turb ing that  you represent  your
september 26, l-995 retter as a ircornrnissi-onrr ,"Jpor=". you
appear to be confusing yourself with the commission-'-much as youdig earry on _in your correspondence with us ."-i" our rights
under  FOIL and STOOL et  seq.  o f  the Commiss ionrs ru les (s ;  ; t4 /20/95 l t r  responding to  yours of  4 /6/95) .

consequentryr. unress you make known to the Assenbry Judiciary
Committee that you retract your palpably nisfeiaing-o"""mber 26,L995 letter--a copy of which you sent i t--r wir l  l i . .r" no choicebut to disclose to the committee the content of my aforesaid
septernber L4, t-995 to you. r wourd sincerery regr6t doing =osince the very reason r designated (and rr igni ighdea in y"ir",
magic rnarker) that letter as r ipersonal and c-onfi-dentialm ia= t;spare you the embarrassment of having it known that you actually
stated to me that you did not see anything wrong with juates-il;a
in an Art icle 78 proceeding refusir ig to recuse themselves from
deciding that very proceeding to which they hrere parties

rt was--and is---utterry shamefur and revorting to me that you
could take such-  pos i t ion.  Not  on ly  is  i t  to t l r ry  v io la t iv" 'o i
sL4 of  the Judic iary  Lay anq qLoo.a lcy of  the fures Govern ing
Judicial conduct, but it whorly subverts the important and
historic purpose of the common law writs, codif ied under Art icle
78. Because of this, ry september 14, i-995 letter to you opened
by referr ing you to  co l in  v .  Apperrate Div is ion,  L59 Nys2d gg
-(L957 ) --a gopy of which I had already proviaea you--and concluded
!V reguesting. that .you 

rrprovide some legal authorityr, on such
fundamentar disguarif ication issue. The pert inent p&tion "i-; t
letter read as fol lows:

t ' . . . l f r  apar t  f rom your  postur ing for  my
benefit ,  you actually beliLve tha{ by some
stretch of the ethicat imagination, ludges
sued in  an Ar t ic le  7g proceeding-  c i . r ,
nonetheless adjudicate that proceedinglas was
done. in Sassower v. Ir lanqano. et aI. by
Justice Thompson and his second oepartmenl
brethren--I reguest that you produte some
legaI authority to that effect. Considering
the seriousness of what is involved here, I
do not think that is too much to as'k. rt
(enphasis  in  the or ig ina l )

To t lr is, your septernber 26, i-995 letter, in i ts f irst paragraph,
declined production.

Alt lrough you state no reason for such decrination--i t  is
obvious: There is no 1egal . authority which *o,tia perrnit th;
abomination that .ygt, .  as larninistratoi of the commission, havepretended is not judicial misconduct.
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This refusar--and your refusar to address the few pages of black-letter decisionat taw represented ny cofin .r. app"ii i te oivi=ion,supra, Matter ___9f_ Nuey, 6L Ny2d 
- 

5
Russakof f ,  79  Ny2d szo  (L992; - -cop iqs  or . 'wn ich ' I  q ive  you- -onry
reinforces that you cannot d; s n" judicial
misconduct you are end.eavoring to conceal.

The fact that your septernber 26, LggS letter further ignores yourown discussion - frorn your article in pace t aw nevitwr "=' 
-io

rr .  .  -when rErrorr  is  Misconductr '  (pp.  303-3oH onry underscoresthe bad-faith of your pretense th;i what we are s6eking i" 
-ah;

Conmissionrs review of  t -wrongtt  decis ions.

As you well know--and as r have reinforced in our severardiscussions together--what we are. rightfurry seeking from thecommission is investigation of knowingly lawl6ss and d6rnonstrauiy
retalialory conduct by sitting judges--JaJ-To-r^rh=ich, moreover, noappellate review has even been perrnitted.

The Commission does not need rrnevr inforrnationrf to authorize aninvestigation of the lawless and tyrannical juai-iai conduct ofwhich hre have long been conprairiing. what it needs is anAdninistrator who will rortnrrghtly instruct it as to *when
I error I is misconduct' and aE-Jo its rnandatory duty ofinvest igat ion under Judic iary Law S  . t  (a) .

As may be seen frorn the foregoing, it is easy for us todemonstrate to the Assernbry JuaiCiary cornrnitteL that yo..iDecember . 26, l-995 retter--no less than your september 2G, l_995Iet ter-- is fa lse and misleading.

In undesenred deference to you, I wil l delay communicating with
!h" Assenbly Judiciary comnittee about this matter unti l i  neaif ron you.

For your sake, dontt  d isappoint  me.

yours for a guality Judiciary,

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountabil i ty, Inc.
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